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the ruins of Epidaurus are said to lie.! Here a new
town arose, which by a strange inversion of names was
called Ragusavecchia. We have seen how in 1333-1334
Stagno and the peninsula of Sabbioncello and the coast
as far as the Narenta’s mouth were acquired. In 1357
small additions were made about Breno and Gionchetto
between the Ljuta stream and the village of Kurilo?
(north of the Ombla). The districts of Carina and
Drieno, although on the Ragusan side of the mountain
above Breno, remained beyond the frontier ; eventually
they became Turkish territory, and such they remained
until 1878.2

The Ragusan Church had also been increasing in
wealth and dignity with the growth of the Republic, and
a number of handsome ecclesiastical buildings were begun
during the fourteenth century. In the eleventh, twelfth,
and thirteenth centuries the Slavonic princes gave the
churches many valuable gifts of land, gold and silver
ornaments, and relics. But in the thirteenth and
fourteenth centuries Bosnia, Hlum, and Servia were
torn by religious wars owing to the spread of that
strange and little known heresy called Bogomilism, on
which it will be useful to say a few words. Of the
origin of this heresy as of its tenets there is very little
reliable evidence. In all probability it was an offshoot
of Armenian Paulicianism, itself derived from the earlier

1 In 1331 a request was made to the King of Servia “de implorando
ab eo castrum de Prisren in custodia, pro securitate mercatorum nos-
trosum conversantium in Prisren,” but it was refused (Gelcich, 7 Con#: di
Tuhelj, p. 23).

2 Near Petrovoselo.

3 Jiretek, op. cit., pp. 13, 14.




